Vasugi Bradeeean

From: Daniel Brown NG
Sent: 11 March 2024 10:47

To: Vasugi Bradeepan

Subject: RE: 970-Lambrook School Car Park-24/00131/FUL
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: READ

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Good Morning,

The application has been amended via the Planning Portal to address your comments in the attached
letter.

Please note, two revised drawings were submitted to supersede the corresponding drawings uploaded in
the original application, as stated below:

- 970-001 Location Plan PLO1 to replace 970-001 Location Plan PLOO

- 970-002 Block Plan PLO1 to replace 970-002 Block Plan PLOO

Please let us know if you require anything further to validate the application.

Many thanks,
Dan

Daniel Brown

The Byre Lantern Courtyard
The Street Bramley
Hampshire RG26 5DE
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https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.morsewebb.co.uk%2F&data=0
5%7C02%7CVasugi.Bradeepan%40bracknell-
forest.gov.uk%7Cbe682dababe7492175d608dc41b8a43a%7Cf54c93b70883478fbf3d56e09b7calb7%7C0%
7C0%7C638457508490596597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCA4wLjAWMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzli

LCJBTilelk1haWwilLCIXVCI6MnN0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rGV4AHKudAE40O43TSV6AIg62MDELEpYWO
HdKaoMmSoSo%3D&reserved=0

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify us then delete this file. Morse
Webb Ltd. accept no responsibility or liability for any corruption, delay or loss caused by the transmittance



of this e-mail or any attachments, and makes no representations or warranties of any kind with respect to
their contents.

From: Vasugi.Bradeepan@bracknell-forest.gov.uk <Vasugi.Bradeepan@hbracknell-forest.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 1:07 PM

To: Daniel Erown

Subject: -24/00131/FUL
Hello,
Please find attached letter concerning your application.

Regards,
Technical Planning Support
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This e-mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information will be dealt with in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulation May 2018 and subsequent data protection laws.
The views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily the views or opinions of
Bracknell Forest Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the
system manager. Email: mail.administrator@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.
Although the Council has taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free we
advise that in keeping with good ICT practice the recipients should confirm this for themselves.

If you have a disability or long-term condition and require a ‘reasonable adjustment’ to communicate with
us, please let us know by emailing customer.services@bracknell-forest.gov.uk or by telephoning us on
01344352000.
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